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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:43 PM
To: 'Ben J. Arguijo'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Spill Remediation Proposal - B Hardin Battery (1RP-4933)

Ben Arguijo, 
 
The NMOCD has reviewed the workplan proposal for the B Hardin Battery (1RP‐4933) incident NOY1801657371. The 
plan is acceptable to the NMOCD with a few comments: 
 

 When the closure plan is submitted please include pictures of the hard rock layer underlying the site. 

 In subsequent reports provide depth to water information for the site using data points that are less than 30 
years old.  
  

Additionally, the department accepts the forbearance to complete the necessary remediation in the areas directly 
adjacent to the  heater treater and active pipes until the facility is decommissioned.  
 
Closure report is due to Bradford Billings by Monday July 29, 2019. 
 
Note: this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future 
information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does 
not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
Regards, 

 
Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 
From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:15 PM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐
District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Wade Dittrich <wade_dittrich@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Spill Remediation Proposal ‐ B Hardin Battery (1RP‐4933) 
 
All, 
 
Attached please find the "Environmental Site Summary & Spill Remediation Proposal" for the B Hardin Battery release 
site (1RP‐4933). Trinity is prepared to begin the proposed remediation activities upon your review and approval. 
 
A Form C‐141 "Remediation Plan Checklist" is also attached. 
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 
Ben J. Arguijo 
 
 
Ben J. Arguijo 
Environmental Project Manager 
Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC 
P.O. Box 2587 
Hobbs, NM  88241 
(575)390-7208 
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 


